SITE NUMBER: WA-V-309

ADDRESS: 106 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: abandoned

BUILDING DATE: early 19th century? pre-1832

This is a south-facing, vertically massed, two-and-a-half-
story, two-bay, log and frame, attached, residential structure.
The building, which is set directly at the public-right-of-way,
rests on a stone foundation and is in very deteriorated condition.
The tin, front-gable roof has a single chimney. The entrance is in
the west bay and consists of a set of double doors that were
glazed, but are now boarded up. The windows on the first floor are
shuttered. Those on the second floor are double-hung, six-over-six
sash. The attic windows are square, four-pane casements. There is
a very long one-story addition to the back of the building. The
property has a large side yard.

According to a history of the site prepared for the Clear
Spring Historical Society by Hilda Cushwa, this property was
originally part of lot 73 that was sold by Martin Myer in 1832 to
John Ridenour (Liber NN, Folio 560) as an improved lot. The
history states that this building is believed to have been
constructed by Myer and rented to the first postmaster in 1823.
The 1877 map of Clear Spring indicates that this structure was
still on the Potomac House property (see 102 Cumberland Street).
The 1922 Sanborn labels the structure as 112 Cumberland, notes that
it was a store on the Potomac House property, and that the léng
addition had not yet been built. The building served, at various
points as the first telegraph office in Clear Spring, the meeting
place of the Clear Spring Band, and a warehouse.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic




Wh-v-3209

Organization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Themes
of Economic; and Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and
Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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